AGENDA ITEM

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
AGENDA
[] workshop [y] Regular [] special
(A) l:l Report Only IZ' Recognition

John Cox, Deputy Superintendent for Curriculum & Instruction
Veronica Rodriguez, Juan N. Seguin Elementary Principal

Presenter(s):

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

Recognition of the Juan N. Seguin Elementary 5th grade student Victoria Vasquez for being the
number one 5th grade student in the state in the Imagine Math Program for the month of November.

(B) D Action ltems

Presenters(s):

Briefly describe the action required.

(C) Eundina source: Identify the source of funds if anv are required.

(D) Clarification: Explain any question or issues that might be raised regarding this item.




~ Juan N: Sequin

Memo

To: Mr. Samuel Mijares, Superintendent
From: Mrs. Veronica Rodriguez, Principal ‘ U
cc: Mr. John Cox, Assistant Superintendent

Date: November 21, 2024

Re: December Agenda ltem

Juan N. Seguin Elementary would also like to recognize Victoria Vasquez, 5" grade student, for
being the Number 1 5" grade student in the state in the Imagine Math Program for the month of
November. Victoria's homeroom teacher is Mrs. Diana Zepeda.

Mr. John Cox, Assistant Superintendent



